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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located .4 miles south of U.S. 11 in Williamsport is Spring­ 
field Farm. Built in three distinct parts, the center, or 
original section dates from the second half of the eighteenth 
century. This two-story plus attic beaded clapboard house is 
five bays wide with an entrance in the center bay of both the 
first and second stories on the east facade. Covering this is 
a two-story pedimented portico. Near the peak of the pediment 
is a small fan light. There is one window in each remaining 
bay with twelve over twelve lights on the first story and 
twelve over eight lights on the second story.

The north end of this section is brick laid in common bond, 
three courses of stretchers to one of headers. Close to the 
east wall on the first floor is a window which has been 
bricked in probably when the north wing was added. Directly 
above this is a six over six light window. In the gable are 
two small four light casement windows flanking the large in­ 
side end chimney.

The west side is also beaded clapboard. In the second story 
are five twelve over eight light windows. Across the first 
story is a screened porch. This facade also has a double door 
in the center bay. The northern-most bay containing a bath­ 
room extends to the outer edge of the porch and is brick. 
Centered in the west wall is a small, six over six light 
window.

The north wing of the house is brick laid in common bond with 
five rows of stretchers to each row of headers. In the south­ 
ern-most bay is a large, five-sided Victorian bay window. 
Each side has a narrow one over one light window. Paired, 
carved brackets are located between the windows with large 
block modillions between the brackets. This window was 
probably added in the late nineteenth century about the time 
the south wing was constructed. Each of the two northern 
bays has a six over six light window. Piercing the roof be­ 
tween the bay window and the center one is a large chimney. 
A six over six light dormer window is above the bay window 
and the center one. At the northern-most end of the ridge is 
a small bell and hood.

Centered in the northern gable is a six over six sash window. 
Below and to the right of this is a double window each with 
six over six sash. On the west is a brick lean-to addition 
forming a catslide roof and a door on the north.

(See Continuation Sheet #1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Springfield Farm in Washington County gained its historic sig­ 
nificance through its association with General Otho Holland 
Williams (1749-1794), Revolutionary patriot. William's Revo­ 
lutionary career began in 1775 when he marched with the two 
Maryland companies who joined the Continental Army in Boston. 
He fought in the 1775 and 1776 campaigns until his capture at 
Fort Washington (November 16, 1776). Exchanged for a British 
prisoner on January 1778, he rejoined the army in time to par­ 
ticipate in the Battle of Monmouth. His reputation as a sol­ 
dier was established in the Carolina campaigns notably at the 
Battles of Cowpens and Eutaw Springs.

At the end of the campaign he returned to Maryland to secure 
the title of Springfield Farm. The property had been included 
in the proprietary Manor of Conocheague where Williams' father 
had tenated a farm until his parents death in 1764. Subse­ 
quently, his older sister married George Ross who assumed the 
responsibility of^orphans. Ross lived on Lot 2 of Conocheague 
Manor   later called Springfield Farm. Ross, a prominent 
resident of the area, served as commissary of the Conocheague 
during the French and Indian War facilitating General Edward 
Braddock's campaign. After Ross 1 death (1771) his property 
reverted to his brother then to his nephew. By 1788 Williams 
had patented Ross' farm which remained his country home until 
his death in 1794.

Williams spent much of his time in the 1780's lobbying to lo­ 
cate the national capital at the village of Washington (now 
Williamsport) a half mile from Springfield Farm. Although 
Williams took his appeal directly to George Washington a site 
further down stream on the Potomac was chosen.

After General Williams' death his brother Colonel Elie Williarrs 
became the owner of Springfield Farm. Colonel Williams at­ 
tained his rank while serving as quartermaster of the militia 
during the Revolution. He later served as president of the 
commission which laid out the National Road and as surveyor 
for the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal. Elie Williams' participa­ 
tion in two of the major internal improvements of the young

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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#7 Description (Continued)

The west side of the lean-to has two nine over six sash windows 
with a dormer above the south window. The west side of the wing 
itself has two, one over two light windows, with a six over six 
sash dormer between them.

The Victorian wing on the south, erected in 1873, is three bays 
wide by two deep and is two-and-one-haIf stories with a metal 
hipped roof. Between the central section and Victorian wing is 
a large brick chimney. The entrance, with its Victorian paneled 
double door and two-light segmental arch transom, is in the 
north bay. There are two windows in the first story and three 
in the second, all of which have two over two sash. Centered in 
the roof is a dormer, also with two over two light sash. The 
brick, laid in common bond with six courses of stretchers to one 
of headers, is painted white to match the rest of the house.

The south end has windows at the corners on both floors. The 
first story windows appear to have been reduced in height. The 
west side of this section also has a door in the north bay. The 
center window on the first floor, a double casement, is not 
original. The south window with two over two sash also appears 
to have been reduced in height. Above the door between the 
first and second stories is a two over two light window. The 
center and south bays on the second floor contain the same type 
of window. Centered on the roof is a two over two light dormer.

The original section has a central hall with two rooms on each 
side. The parlor in the Victorian wing was originally one large 
room but was divided into two in the 1940*s.

Also on the same property are several original outbuildings in­ 
cluding a springhouse, stillhouse, and several smaller build­ 
ings. Both the stillhouse and springhouse are built of rough 
fieldstone. The stillhouse is two stories, three bays wide and 
three deep with an overhanging gable roof. The springhouse is 
one story, three bays wide with a projecting pedimented porch, 
and a hipped roof.
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#8 Significance (Continued)

Republic broadens the historical associations of Springfield 
Farm.

The third Williams owner, Edward Green Williams (son of the 
general), was known for his lavish entertainments and a visit 
of Betsy Patterson Bonaparte.

In 1864 the Williams' descendants sold Springfield Farm to a 
Baltimore sugar merchant, Charles W. Humrichouse. He added 
the Victorian wing in 1879 for social gatherings in the 
tradition of Edward Williams. During the Humrichouse family's 
ownership Springfield Farm was a social center of the Williams- 
port region.

Since World War II the environs of Springfield Farm have felt 
the impingements of twentieth century development. However, 
modifications of recent owners have not destroyed the historic 
character of Springfield Farm.
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